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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD

3 ANSON ROAD #16-00
SPRINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 079909

Ref :  CS/CTI18001284/Ktd3

Date: 22-01-2018

[T

Code: CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected SLC 2581T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNE17D00062 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From PENG PENG Assign Date 22/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3% Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/12/2017 Inspection Date
Survey held at MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD
19 TOA PAYOH LORONG 8 .
SINGAPORE 319255
5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




. Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Peng Peng <peng.peng@sg.cntaiping.com> on behalf of Claims Dept of CTI
<claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 19 January, 2018 2:51 PM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com

Cc: Josephine Lee; Peng Peng

Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT -- SLC2581T-SOMPO-3RD PARTY CLAIM-TP(CHINA TAIPING)
PRS (OUR REF: SNE17D00062)

Attachments: SLC2581T 3RD PARTY GIA REPORT.PDF; SLC2581T ESTIMATE.JPG

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

We would like to engage your service for a third party survey (SLC2581T).
Estimate from the workshop is attached herewith for your necessary arrangement.

Kindly be noted that this case is not under our motor policy. As such, appreciate that you can email your
survey report together with your bill to the undersigned for processing/settiement.

Looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Regards,

Peng Peng (Mr.)

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 6389 6185

Fax: 6224 7175/6224 7478

Email:  claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Email: eng.peng@sgq.cntaiping.com

Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer .

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. except where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient of the message. please notify the sender immediately

From: Sayedinah Bin Ali [mailto:sayedinah@motorimage.net]
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 8:42 AM
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Daniel Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net>; Rey Ricamora <reyricamora@motorimage.net>; Oliver Zubiri
<olivergracilla@motorimage.net>
1
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Subject: SLC2581T-SOMPO-3RD PARTY CLAIM-TP(CHINA TAIPING) PRS

Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,
Kindly advise when can we arrange PRS.

Regards

Sayedinah Ali

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
HP:92992693 DID:67038109 FAX:+65-62535535
Email:sayedinah@motorimage.net

Website:www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage.net

Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privilege

d. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or

use any part of this message. |f you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The

sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>

Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 10:57 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: TPY Insurance Team; Mohamed Isman

Subject: Re: SLC 2581T / CHINA TAI PING / DOA:16/12/2017
Importance: High

Hi Denise,

as spoken earlier my insured did not sens in car for repair. Please close case on both ends . Thank you.

Regards

Sayedinah Ali

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
HP;92992693 DID:67038109 FAX:+65-62535535
Email:sayedinah@motorimage.net

Website:www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage.net

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@l|kkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 10:05 AM

To: Sayedinah

Cc: Daniel Jude

Subject: RE: SLC 2581T / CHINA TAI PING / DOA:16/12/2017

Dear Sayed,

Can check for me if finalize ready?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 December 2018 5:35 PM

To: 'Sayedinah' <sayedinah@motorimage.net>

Subject: RE: SLC 2581T / CHINA TAI PING / DOA:16/12/2017

Dear Sayedinah,



MMIE 17167107 / Motor Image Enterprises Pte Lid - Toa Payoh Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTR¥DATE & TIME: 20/12/2017 11:31

SUBMITTED BY: Zulkifly Bin Dabal Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 20/12/2017 13:21

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of paolicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore(GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 20/12/2017 11:31

Date Of Accident 16/12/2017 16:25

Exact Location Of Accident BLK 4A HOUGANG STREET 11 #01-83 S(538754)
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLC2581T
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner SOH HWEE TIN

NRIC No S1703113l

Email Address GU9560@SINGNET.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-98537642
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-NOPHONE

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer SUBARU

Model XV-1.6 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident LEISURE

Are you_ciaiming und_er your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number D17MTPV01005759

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver SOH HWEE TIN

NRIC No S1703113l

Date Of Birth 21/02/1965

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 23/04/1985

Driving Experience 32 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-98537642
Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-NOPHONE

EMail Address GU9560@SINGNET.COM.SG

Page 1 of 15



Address 50 CHOA CHU KANG NORTH 7 #01-09 S(689527)
Postcode i

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company Nd

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident
' Type Of Accident HIT BY FALLEN TREE / OTHER OBJECTS
Weather Conditions RAINING
Road Surface WET
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles invalved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? NO
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. WO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: - N/A

GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Page 2 of 15




Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 ﬂuuurwmmmsﬂ!lhemhdhaccmmweedmmchmmeu

3 wawleunW Any wﬂu'mremsma w thholding of rateral facts may
sllow ingurance companies to repudiate policy lability
4 The issue and accepitance of this Form by msurance companies & nol an admsson of polcy kablity on the part of the nsurance

6 Thn wiwihofuwarmw the nsurers u! the GlA R-cnrd: Mvug-r-nl Cenire establshed by the General Insurance Associaton
of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copres of ths report w il 1o @ fee be rmade avaliable upon applcation by nterested parties

7 By the ladaesmont of this report 1o the Bsurers, you heretyy consent 10 the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the
repor beng made avaisble aloresad

6 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

lunderstand. acknow ledge, agree and consont that

1a) My msurer _my w orkshop and the General surance Assocston of Sngapore ("GIA™) may/ere permittod to colect. use, disclose
andior process my personal data/personal sxformation set out n thes [form] and any other persanal wnf ormaton provided by me or
possessed by rmy nsurer (collectively the “Personal Information’) and discixse and trangter such Personal informetion to all insures(s )
w ho have inswred vehucke(s) involved in this accdent {all Insures(s) w ho have insured vehicle(s ) nvolved in this accident shal be
collectively referred o &s the “Insurers”). the nsurers’ law yersAaw finms, the Monetary Authorily of Smgapote and any relevant
governmen! agency/authordy (such as the police), for the purpose(s) of

(1] processing handling and/ar dealing w ith my clame inclsding the settlement of the clarme and any necessary iInvestigatons relating 1o
the clams;

(i) investigating the accident andior rmy claims

(i) carryng owt and/or dealing w ith my instructions or responding to any enguines by me.

(iv) adrminstering my clans (includng the mailng of cormespondence. statemerts. Invoices, reports of notices 1o me. w hich could rvolve
disclosure of certain porsonal data about me 1o bring about delvery of the same as w ell as on the external cover of envelopes/mail
packages). andior

(v) complying w ith appicable Bw n adminstering processing handing andfor dealing w ith my clarms

{colectively the “Purposes’)

(b} &l Insurer{s) w ho have rsured vehicka(s | involved n ths acodent and the Insurers’ leaw yersdaw frms may/are permitied 1o collect,
use disclose and/on process my Fersonal W ormmton for one or rmore of the above Purposes . and

(c) my Fersonal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the surers and/or GIA to ther thrd party sefvice providers o1 agents
(Including thex law yersAaw firme), w hich may be sited outsde of Smgapore, {or one or more of the above Purposes.

Policy holder's Signature / Date & Driver's Signature (F drver & not the policyhalder) / Date Witnessed by Reportng Centre
Tere & Tere Personnel

Sketch Plan
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Common Statement

Describe Circumstances of the Accident
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Declaration

e declare the foragoing particulars are true in every respect
Polcyholder's Sgnature / Date & Drwver's Signature (f driver & not the pobcyholder) / Date Witnessed by-Refiorting Centre
Temn & Tere Personnel

Page 4 of 15
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19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh 4 suBARU
Singapore 319255
ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS
REG NO: SLC2581T MODEL : SUBARU XV
ENGINE NO:FB16Y229720 | CHASSIS NO:JFIGP3KC5GG169514
DATE IN:26/12/2017
S/N NATURE OF JOB AMOUNT |
I | TOREPAIR & RESPRAY FRT RH ‘A’ PILLAR $350.00
2 | REMOVE & REFIX FRT WINDSCREEN $300.00 <
3 | SUPPLY & INSTALL FRT WINDSCREEN TINTED FILM WITH ANTI $145.00 <—
GLARE
4 | REMOVE .REFIX & RESPRAY SIDEMHRROR-COVERMASSY A pit/e— | $150.00 "
Total labour $945.00
S/N PARTS DESCRIPTION PRICE
QTY | LIST [S/NETT
I | GLASS FRT WINDOW R 1| $1800.00 X
2 [ MOULDING FRT WINDOW Ae. 1 [$108.00 —
3 | DAM RUBBER FRT LOWER Ae. | 1 [ $14.40 —
4 | DAM RUBBER FRT UPPER e 1 [$10.80 fle==
5 | SHEET SILICON A+ 1 [$14.30 —
6 | DOOR MIRROR UNIT -RIGHT S 1 [$363.60 X
7 | LED SIDE MIRROR GLASS 7.1 1$500.00 £
8 | COVER-CAP OUT MIRROR.RIGHT / | | $64.80 X
9 | LAMP ASSY SIDE TURN, MIRROR RIGHT > 1 [$102.00 £
10 | COVER -CAP OUT MIRROR.RIGHT LOWER Jd 1 [$33.90 ¥
SUB TOTAL: | $3011.80
LABOUR TOTAL | $945.00
PARTS TOTAL | $3011.80
TOTAL | $3956.80
GST 7% | $ 276.98
/ GRAND TOTAL | $4233.78
DATE APPROVAL: A
TIME APPROVAL: s

CONTACT PERSON: | SAYEDINAH ALI (SERVICE EXECUTIVE)

DID / FAX /EMAIL: | DID:67038109 FAX:62535535 Email:Sayedinah@motorimage.net




’ I Vel V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

b‘. ;‘. ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD Ref :  CS/CTI18001284/Ktd3e2
SPRINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 076809 URES Gutrine ” ‘||“I‘||“|I"|||||l|l |||
Code: CTI
18 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected SLC 2581T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNE17D00062 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From PENG PENG Assign Date 19/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SUBARU XV (A) c.c 1600
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JF1GP3KC5GG169514 Colour METALLIC SILVER
Odometer 46747 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/55 R17 YOKOHAMA 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre [225/55R17 YOKOHAMA 4 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/55 R17 YOKOHAMA 3mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/55R17 YOKOHAMA 3 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/12/2017 [Inspection Date 27/02/2018
Survey held at MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD
19 TOA PAYOH LORONG 8 .
SINGAPORE 319255
5a. Remarks
A)THE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIRS.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLC 2581T

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g) (SJ)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|GLASS FRT WINDOW SERVICEABLE 1,800.00 -
1|MOULDING FRT WINDOW NECESSARY 108.00 108.00
1|DAM RUBBER FRT LOWER NECESSARY 14.40 14.40
1|DAM RUBBER FRT UPPER NECESSARY 10.80 10.80
1|SHEET SILICON NECESSARY 14.30 14.30
1|DOOR MIRROR UNIT - RIGHT SERVICEABLE 363.60 -
1|LED SIDE MIRROR GLASS SERVICEABLE 500.00 -
1|COVER-CAP OUT MIRROR, RIGHT SERVICEABLE 64.80 -
1|LAMP ASSY SIDE TURN, MIRROR RIGHT SERVICEABLE 102.00 -
1|COVER-CAP OUT MIRROR, RIGHT LOWER SERVICEABLE 33.90 -
3,011.80 147.50
LABOUR
TO REPAIR & RESPRAY FRT RH ‘A’ PILLAR. 350.00 350.00
REMOVE & REFIX FRT WINDSCREEN. 300.00 300.00
SUPPLY & INSTALL FRT WINDSCREEN TINTED FILM 145.00 145.00
WITH ANTI GLARE.
REMOVE, REFIX & RESPRAY A PILLAR. 150.00 150.00
945.00 945.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,956.80 1,092.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 1,092.50

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)

Report Ref No. CS/CTI118001284/Ktd3e2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




